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Date ______)ltly.2~,.l5).Q.7

Regarding a communication from Sam Summers advising of his resignation from the Des
Moines Music Commission, Seat 2, effective immediately.

Moved by to receive, file, and accept
resignation with appreciation for his service.

Moved by to adopt.

COUNCIL ACTION YEAS NAYS PASS ABSENT CERTIFICATE
COWNIE

COLEMAN I, DIANE RAUH, City Clerk of said City hereby
HENSLEY

certify that at a meeting of the City Council of
said City of Des Moines, held on the above date,

KIERNAN among other proceedings the above was adopted.
MAHAFFEY

MEYER IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my
VLASSIS

hand and affixed my seal the day and year first
above written.

TOTAL

MOTION CARRIED APPROVED

Mayor City Clerk
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From: Sam Summers (mailto:samt§firstfeetconcert.comJ
Sent: Monday, July 02, 2007 10:09 PM

To: Gunson, Steve A.
Subject: Commision

I~
Steve-

I left Jason a message today, but unfortunately my new job is not going to grant me Tuesdays off by 530pm. I
guess that means that I am going to have to leave the position. I would love to be involved, but I need to put my
career in front of everyhing else right now. Let me know what else I need to do in the process of stepping down.

Sincerely,

Sam Summers
First Fleet Concerts
3400 14th St.
Des Moines, IA 50313
Tel: 515.419.3352
Fax: 515.292-4510
Email: Sam~firstfeetconcerts.com
Web: ww.firstfeetconcerts.com
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